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Brownslade

SR91039754       OS 25” 1st edition  XLII.2     Castlemartin

18C tenants of Brownslade were the Leach family who later moved to Corston.

John Mirehouse, tenant of Lord Cawdor at Brownslade, purchased Bangeston and Angle Estate in 1805. He died 1823 and is buried at Angle though the family did not take up residence at Angle Hall until 1864.

Fenton praised the superior style of management of the farm.

In 1800 John Mirehouse (son of Thomas Mirehouse, Rector of Elton, Northants) was awarded a gold medal by the Society for the Encouragement of Arts and Manufacture and Science “to the most successful reclaimer of waste land….”

1810 High Sheriff.

1928 Col. Lambton  included in list of valued customers in the catalogue of Messenger and Co of Loughborough, horticultural builders, heating engineers etc.

2003  Fit to keep company with….    By Denis Alderman is published by the author and reviewed in Pembrokeshire Life  February 2003 A Family at War.. 

List of documents in folder:

Copies of relevant section of OS 1st edition map.

Photographs of house and outbuildings (the house was demolished by the army post war) probably from 1920’s.

Photographs (2) of memorial tablets in Flimston church taken more recently.

Copy of letter to Commanding Officer.

Photographs (GH March 1997) of structures in and around the walled gardens.

Photographs (GH March 1997) of approach views and model farm.

Sketch of structures in NW walled garden.

Ditto west walled garden.

Ditto east (large) walled garden.

Extract of Register of Bee Structures.

Sketches of bee shelter and photograph (GH March 1997).

Article in Pembrokeshire Life September 1995 inc photographs.

Extensive extracts of RCAMW record of house and farm.

Notes on family history (KBH).

Pedigrees of families (D. Alderman)

Maps of Cloyne and Frainslake.

OS 25” maps of Bulliber farm.

There was an early 19C brickworks close to Flimston chapel. The bases of a kiln and of a stone building remain.  The bricks were taken southward to the coast and down the slope which goes east and south to the primative quay from which they are said to have been taken across to north Devon. They do not seem to have been used locally where good limestone was available.  (D. Alderman)

